








From: Green, Ann Marie 

To: Aristigueta, Maria P 

Subject: Approval for Course Listing in New MS Degree 

Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 4:25:13 PM 

Importance: High 
 

Dear Professor Aristeguieta, 

 

I am sending you this request on behalf of Dr. Limin Kung, Jr., Chair of the Department of 

Animal & Food Sciences. 

 

We have a highly successful pre-veterinary B.S. program in the Department of Animal and Food 

Sciences. However, we still have many graduates that do not apply to graduate or professional 

school in their senior year and are looking for avenues to continue their education in hopes of re-

applying to veterinary school or better preparing themselves for graduate programs. Our 

department is proposing a new non-thesis Professional Master’s Program intended to provide these 

students with such opportunities.  There are also individuals currently working in 

outreach/extension and industry that may benefit from such a program. 

We envision 10 to 15 students a year in this program. 

We based our proposal on the existing UD professional Master’s program in Bioinformatics (Life 

Sciences Concentration). We would like to include the courses indicated below from your 

department as electives in our proposed degree. Students would be required to select two courses 

from the entire list below, thus we think the impact on any one course is likely to be very small. 

Thus, I am writing to seek your support in the form of a brief letter (email is fine) of approval that 

we need to include in our official application to the faculty senate. Please let me know if you have 

any questions about our proposed plans. 

Select any two courses: 
 

BUAD 870 - Managing People, Teams, and Organizations (3cr.) 

BUAD 878 – Leading Across Boundaries 

UAPP 604 - Leadership in Organizations (3cr.) 

UAPP 697 - Leading Organizations in Public & NP Sectors (3cr.) 

BUAD 835 - Managing New Product Development Projects (3cr.) 

BUAD 871 - Managing for Creativity and Innovation (3cr.) ENTR 

660 - High Technology Entrepreneurship (3cr.) 

MISY 840 - Project Management and Costing (3cr.) 

UAPP 689 - Information Technology & Management of Public & NP Orgs (3cr.) UAPP 698 

- Management Decision Making in Public & NP Sectors (3cr) 

APEC 608 – Surveys and Economic Experiments 

BISC 643 - Biological data analysis 

STAT 656 – Biostatistics 

 

Please let us know if you are willing to support this effort with a letter by November 15, 2017 as 
we plan to submit documents to the College by late November. Your letter can be sent to me at: 
amgreen@udel.edu 

Sincerely , 

 

Ann Marie Green  

Administrative Assistant III  
Department of Animal & Food Science 

531 S. College Avenue 044 Townsend Hall 
Newark, DE 19716 

( 302).831.2522 | + amgreen@udel.edu 
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From: Aristigueta, Maria P
To: Green, Ann Marie
Subject: RE: Approval for Course Listing in New MS Degree
Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 4:53:37 PM

Ann Marie, I am happy to approve, however, please see my changes below. If you are ok, I am happy
to send you an email approving. Maria
 

From: Green, Ann Marie 
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 4:25 PM
To: Aristigueta, Maria P <mariaa@udel.edu>
Subject: Approval for Course Listing in New MS Degree
Importance: High
 
Dear Professor  Aristeguieta,
 
I am sending you this request on behalf of Dr. Limin Kung, Jr., Chair of the Department of
Animal & Food Sciences.
 
We have a highly successful pre-veterinary B.S. program in the Department of Animal and
Food Sciences. However, we still have many graduates that do not apply to graduate or
professional school in their senior year and are looking for avenues to continue their education
in hopes of re-applying to veterinary school or better preparing themselves for graduate
programs.  Our department is proposing a new non-thesis Professional Master’s Program
intended to provide these students with such opportunities.   There are also individuals
currently working in outreach/extension and industry that may benefit from such a program. 
We envision 10 to 15 students a year in this program.
We based our proposal on the existing UD professional Master’s program in Bioinformatics
(Life Sciences Concentration). We would like to include the courses indicated below from
your department as electives in our proposed degree. Students would be required to select two
courses from the entire list below, thus we think the impact on any one course is likely to be
very small.   Thus, I am writing to seek your support in the form of a brief letter (email is fine)
 of approval that we need to include in our official application to the faculty senate.   Please let
me know if you have any questions about our proposed plans. 
Select any two courses:

BUAD 870 - Managing People, Teams, and Organizations (3cr.)
BUAD 878 – Leading Across Boundaries
UAPP 604 - Leadership in Organizations (3cr.) Elective, not often in books.
UAPP 697 - Leading Organizations in Public & NP Sectors (3cr.)
BUAD 835 - Managing New Product Development Projects (3cr.)
BUAD 871 - Managing for Creativity and Innovation (3cr.)
ENTR 660 - High Technology Entrepreneurship (3cr.)
MISY 840 - Project Management and Costing (3cr.)
UAPP 689 - Information Technology & Management of Public & NP Orgs (3cr.)
UAPP 698 - Management Decision Making in Public & NP Sectors (3cr)  NOW UAPP
684 Performance Management and Program Evaluation
APEC 608 – Surveys and Economic Experiments
BISC 643 - Biological data analysis
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STAT 656 – Biostatistics

Please let us know if you are willing to support this effort with a letter by November 15, 2017
as we plan to submit documents to the College by late November. Your letter can be sent to
me at:  amgreen@udel.edu
 
Sincerely ,
 
Ann Marie Green
Administrative Assistant III
Department of Animal & Food Science
531 S. College Avenue
044 Townsend Hall
Newark, DE 19716
( 302.831.2522 | + amgreen@udel.edu
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From: Green, Ann Marie 

To: Paretta, Robert L 

Subject: Approval for Course Listing in New MS Degree 

Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 4:26:15 PM 

Importance: High 
 

Dear Professor Paretta, 

 

I am sending you this request on behalf of Dr. Limin Kung, Jr., Chair of the 
Department of Animal & Food Sciences. 

 

We have a highly successful pre-veterinary B.S. program in the Department of Animal and 
Food Sciences. However, we still have many graduates that do not apply to graduate or 
professional school in their senior year and are looking for avenues to continue their 
education in hopes of re-applying to veterinary school or better preparing themselves for 
graduate programs. Our department is proposing a new non-thesis Professional Master’s 
Program intended to provide these students with such opportunities.  There are also 
individuals currently working in outreach/extension and industry that may benefit from 
such a program.  We envision 10 to 15 students a year in this program. 

We based our proposal on the existing UD professional Master’s program in 
Bioinformatics (Life Sciences Concentration). We would like to include the courses 
indicated below from your department as electives in our proposed degree. Students would 
be required to select two courses from the entire list below, thus we think the impact on 
any one course is likely to be very small. Thus, I am writing to seek your support in the 
form of a brief letter (email is fine) of approval that we need to include in our official 
application to the faculty senate. Please let me know if you have any questions about our 
proposed plans. 
Select any two courses: 

 

BUAD 870 - Managing People, Teams, and Organizations 
(3cr.) BUAD 878 – Leading Across Boundaries 
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

UAPP 689 - Information Technology & Management of Public & NP Orgs 
(3cr.) UAPP 698 - Management Decision Making in Public & NP Sectors (3cr) 
APEC 608 – Surveys and Economic Experiments 
BISC 643 - Biological data analysis 
STAT 656 – Biostatistics 

 

Please let us know if you are willing to support this effort with a letter by November 15, 
2017 as we plan to submit documents to the College by late November. Your letter can be 
sent to me at: amgreen@udel.edu 

Sincerely , 

 
Ann Marie Green  

Administrative Assistant III  

Department of Animal & Food Science 

531 S. College Avenue 

044 Townsend Hall 

Newark, DE 19716 

( 302).831.2522 | + amgreen@udel.edu 
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From: Paretta, Robert L
To: Green, Ann Marie
Subject: RE: Approval for Course Listing in New MS Degree
Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 1:18:10 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Dear Ann:
 
I see no problem with having your students use MISY840 as an elective.  Please let me know if you
need a more formal approval than this email.
Thanks,
 
Robert L. Paretta, Ph.D., CPA
Interim Chair and Associate Professor
Department of Accounting and MIS
The Lerner College of Business & Economics

206 Purnell Hall | Newark, DE 19716
P: 302-831-1802 | E: Paretta@udel.edu
 
 

From: Green, Ann Marie 
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 4:26 PM
To: Paretta, Robert L <paretta@udel.edu>
Subject: Approval for Course Listing in New MS Degree
Importance: High
 
Dear Professor  Paretta,
 
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

To: Ilvento, Thomas W 

Subject: Approval for Course Listing in New MS Degree 

Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 4:27:32 PM 

Importance: High 
 

Dear Professor Ilvento, 

 

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
such a program. We envision 10 to 15 students a year in this program. We based our 
proposal on the existing UD professional Master’s program in Bioinformatics (Life 
Sciences Concentration). We would like to include the courses indicated below from your 
department as electives in our proposed degree. Students would be required to select two 
courses from the entire list below, thus we think the impact on any one course is likely to 
be very small. Thus, I am writing to seek your support in the form of a brief letter (email is 
fine) of approval that we need to include in our official application to the faculty senate. 
Please let me know if you have any questions about our proposed plans. 
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
UAPP 698 - Management Decision Making in Public & NP Sectors (3cr)
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
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From: Ilvento, Thomas W
To: Green, Ann Marie
Subject: Re: Approval for Course Listing in New MS Degree
Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 1:11:37 AM

We will support this effort.  One point – APEC 608 is now only taught as
STAT608.
 
Dr ilvento
 
Thomas W. Ilvento
Department of Applied Economics and Statistics
Professor, Chair and StatLab Coordinator
213 Townsend Hall
Newark, DE 19716
Office: 302-831-6773
Cell: 302-690-3835
Fax: 302-831-6243
ilvento@udel.edu
http://canr.udel.edu/faculty/ilvento-thomas/
 

 
 
From: "Green, Ann Marie" <amgreen@udel.edu>
Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 at 4:27 PM
To: Tom ilvento <ilvento@udel.edu>
Subject: Approval for Course Listing in New MS Degree
 
Dear Professor Ilvento,
 
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
programs.  Our department is proposing a new non-thesis Professional Master’s Program
intended to provide these students with such opportunities.   There are also individuals
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
very small.   Thus, I am writing to seek your support in the form of a brief letter (email is fine)

mailto:ilvento@udel.edu
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 of approval that we need to include in our official application to the faculty senate.   Please let
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
me at:  amgreen@udel.edu
 
Sincerely ,
 
Ann Marie Green
Administrative Assistant III
Department of Animal & Food Science
531 S. College Avenue
044 Townsend Hall
Newark, DE 19716
( 302.831.2522 | + amgreen@udel.edu
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From: 
Green, Ann Marie 

To: Shapiro, Stewart A 

Subject: Approval for Course Listing in New MS Degree 

Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 4:28:28 PM 

Importance: High 
 

Dear Professor Shapiro, 

 
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
department is proposing a new non-thesis Professional Master’s Program intended to provide 
these students with such opportunities. There are also individuals currently working in 
outreach/extension and industry that may benefit from such a program. We envision 10 to 15 
students a year in this program. 
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

UAPP 697 - Leading Organizations in Public & NP Sectors 
(3cr.) BUAD 835 - Managing New Product Development 
Projects (3cr.) BUAD 871 - Managing for Creativity and 
Innovation (3cr.) ENTR 660 - High Technology 
Entrepreneurship (3cr.) 
MISY 840 - Project Management and Costing (3cr.) 

UAPP 689 - Information Technology & Management of Public & NP Orgs 
(3cr.) UAPP 698 - Management Decision Making in Public & NP Sectors 
(3cr) 
APEC 608 – Surveys and Economic 
Experiments BISC 643 - Biological data 
analysis 
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

 

Sincerely, 

Ann Marie Green 

Administrative Assistant III 

Department of Animal & Food 

Science 

531 S. College Avenue 

044 Townsend Hall 

Newark, DE 19716 
( 302).831.2522 | + amgreen@udel.edu 
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From: Shapiro, Stewart A
To: Green, Ann Marie
Subject: RE: Approval for Course Listing in New MS Degree
Date: Monday, November 13, 2017 10:44:00 AM

Ann Marie,
Sorry for the delay in response- I was waiting on a response from a colleague. I will
write a letter of support but I have one question first: One of the courses you are
seeking support for is BUAD 871 - Managing for Creativity and Innovation. We are
actually planning to eliminate this course from our curriculum but  two possible
substitutes for courses that our department controls would be ENTR616: Applied
Creativity and/or ENTR658: Application Development for New Technology which are
both closely related substitutes for 871. Would you like me to include one or both of
these ENTR courses in my support letter rather than BUAD871?
Stewart Shapiro

 
Stewart Shapiro, Ph.D.
Chairman, Department of Business Administration
Professor of Marketing
University of Delaware
Alfred Lerner College of Business & Economics
237 Alfred Lerner Hall | Newark, DE 19716
P: 302-831-2516 | F: 302-831-4196 | E: sshapiro@udel.edu
web: www.lerner.udel.edu
 

From: Green, Ann Marie 
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 4:28 PM
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
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Dr. Stewart Shapiro                                                                                                 Phone: (302) 831-2516 
Chair, Department of Business Administration                                                      Fax: (302) 831-4196 
Professor of Marketing                                                                                          Email: sshapiro@udel.edu 
Lerner College of Business & Economics 
University of Delaware 
Newark, DE 19716 
  
 
Date:   November 13, 2017 
  
TO:  Dr. Limin Kung Jr. 
 Chair of the Department of Animal & Food Sciences 
 University of Delaware 
 Newark, DE 19716 

 
RE: Support letter for new non-thesis Professional Master’s Program 
 
Dear Dr. Kung, 
 
The Department of Business Administration is please to support the new non-thesis Professional 
Master’s Program in the Department of Animal & Food Science by allowing students in this 
program to enroll in BUAD870, BUAD878, BUAD835, ENTR660, ENTR616 and/or ENTR658 
as potential electives. I wish you luck with your new program.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Stewart Shapiro  

University of Delaware 
Newark, DE  19716-2710 

Phone: 302-831-2555 
Fax: 302-831-4196 DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 

mailto:sshapiro@udel.edu


From: Green, Ann Marie 

To: Freeman, Daniel J 

Subject: FW: Approval for Course Listing in New MS Degree 

Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 4:32:47 PM 

Importance: High 
 

Dear Professor Freeman, 

 

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
such a program. We envision 10 to 15 students a year in this program. 

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
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November 15, 2017 
 
 
Dear Dr. Kung, 
 
Thank you for your interest in adding an ENTR660: High Technology Entrepreneurship to the list of elective 
options for a new non‐thesis professional master’s program. Horn Entrepreneurship is pleased to support the 
inclusion of this course.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Dan Freeman, Ph.D. 
Founding Director 
freemand@udel.edu 
302.831.4393 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     

 



 
 

 
 
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
 
In addition, ENTR617: Design Thinking & Innovation and ENTR658: App Development for New Technology would 
also make great elective options and are approved for inclusion in the list of electives for the new program. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Dan Freeman, Ph.D. 
Founding Director 
freemand@udel.edu 
302.831.4393 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     



From: Green, Ann Marie
To: "fboyde@udel.edu"
Cc: Kung, Limin, JR; Griffiths, Lesa G; Green, Ann Marie
Subject: Approval for Course Listing in New MS Degree
Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 12:50:00 PM
Importance: High

Dear Professor  Boyd,
 
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

I apologize for the tardiness of this email, but if you could please let us know if you are
willing to support this effort with a letter as soon as possible as we plan to submit documents
to the College by late November. Your letter can be sent to me at:  amgreen@udel.edu
 
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
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November 30th, 2017 
 

E. Fidelma Boyd, Ph.D. 
Professor and Chair 
Department of Biological Sciences 
118C Wolf Hall 
Telephone (302) 831-4296 
Fax No.  (302) 831-1033 
E-mail: fboyd@udel.edu 
 

 
To: Dr. Limin Kung, Jr.,  

Chair  
Department of Animal & Food Sciences. 

 University of Delaware 
 Newark, DE  19716 
 
From: Dr. E. Fidelma Boyd, Interim Chair 
 Department of Biological Sciences 
 
Re: BISC643  Biological Data Analysis 
 
 
 
 
Dear Prof. Kung,  
I am writing in support of your department’s new Professional Master’s degree in Bioinformatics.  
As I understand it, the BISC course listed (BISC643) is an elective, and you would anticipate that in a 5-yr 
period, a max of 10 students from your program might wish to pursue this course. 
 
 
Best regards, 
 
 
 
 
 
E. Fidelma Boyd, Ph.D. 
Professor and Chair 
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